
�om: Liam Edwards [mailtD:ledwards@bimbc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 202110:29 AM 
To: Adamson, Ross [VCH] 
Cc: Daniel Martin; Bonny Brokenshire 
Subject: RE: Bowen Island - cidery 

EX1BWAL SENBl If }Ou suspect this message is malicious, please folward to spam{imhsa.ca and do net open attachmenls or dick on links. 

Hello Ross, 

Mv name is Liam Edwards. I'm the Chief Administrative Officer of Bowen Island MunicioalitvS. 13 

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you would like to discuss this further. 

Kind regards, Liam 

Liam Edwards 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Bowen Island Municipality 
981 Artisan Lane, Bowen Island, BC VON 1G2 
ledwards@bimbc.ca 

604-947-4255 

www.bowenislandmunicipality.ca 

BOWEN ISLAND 
Municipalit� 

The Information tra nsmltted herein is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is 

addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, taking of any action In reliance upon, or other use of this Information by persons or entitles other than 

the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify me and delete or destroy all copies. 

From: The Millers <redacted email address> 
Sent: Sunday, May 9, 20216:10 PM 
To: Liam Edwards <ledwards@blmbc.ca>; Daniel Martin <DMartin@bimbc.ca>; Bonny Brokenshire <BBrokenshire@blmbc.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Bowen Island - cidery 

Foryocs information. 

From: ·c & H Miller" <redacted email address> 
To: "Ross Adamson, VOf <Ross.Adamson@,ch.ca> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 2:42:� PM 
Subject: Re: 8™erl lslcl"ld - cidery 

Dear Ross: 

In response to your last email - it has taken us a while to respond because there is almost too much to say, and this situation is 
overwhelming for us. We are living in a nightmare. We feel completely abandoned. 

1. Re your remarks about COVID - we accept that there are exceptional pressures on you and everyone in the PHO chain due to 
COVID, and that there are very likely resourcing/manpower issues there - however, to put that in such a way as to suggest, as
you have, that we "please consider" is both offensive and condescending. COVID has taken a big toll on our lives, and it is not a
fault or some excess of selfishness on our part to ask for the duty of care we are entitled to expect from you at VCH in relation
to our water. If other pressures make it difficult or challenging for you to meet that duty, your responsibility is to report that
upwards - not abuse us, or imply we are inconsiderate.

2. Your responses to us have been consistently irritated, dismissive, and unhelpful; again, you, along with our municipal
government, have a duty of care to us, and both parties appear completely indifferent to that, and completely insensitive to how
traumatic this situation is. Indifferent to how absolutely basic it is to us to know assuredly that our water is safe, that a number
of real and entirely plausible threats to both its availability and quality are recognized, measured, mitigated if possible, or if
that is not feasible, this project does not go ahead. And that it is palpably wrong, unfair, that we must suffer·financially due to 
the failures of all of you to meet your responsibilities, with outcomes that, again, involve us incurring ongoing costs. Costs so
high, if our well were to fail or be compromised, that we would not be able to meet them and live here, in a home we have lived
in for 31 years
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Municipality, and no planning restrictions or requirements appear to have been requested by the Municipal planner at any 
stage. The sewage system letter of certification requires the signatory to record that their work was completed with reference 
to "completion of al/ listed requirements in the Planner's Installation Review Report. "listed requirements in the Planner's 
Installation Review Report, and that "The above sewerage system has been installed substantially in accordance with the plans 
and specifications provided to me and any written instructions received from the planner subsequent to the original accepted 
filing document." Municipal guidance on sewage is that "Most Bowen Island homes rely on ground disposal of effluent from 
septic systems on private lots or shared septic fields. These systems are administered and permitted by the Ministry of Health 
through the Vancouver Coastal Health Authority. However, recent changes in provincial regulations have now privatized much of 
the review, design and approval process. For information about septic system installations, repairs and maintenance please visit 
the Bowen Island Phone Book." Please clarify what role and responsibilities VCH has to ensure that adequate planning 
consideration and planning standards for sewage treatment and management are in place and have been met to ensure and 
protect public health and safety? 

• If a building or buildings, or portion of a building, intended for public, commercial use, serving food and or drink, is to open,
multiple agencies/jurisdictions intersect- e.g. local zoning/bylaw requirements, planning approvals and inspections, building
inspections in line with the BC Building Code, and public health certification. For a restaurant or bar to open, VCH or the other
relevant regional public health body would expect and /or check that those other permissions and standards had been met. For
a restaurant/pub, i.e. with assembly use, there are requirements in law for set numbers of publicly available toilets; the cidery
will meet and exceed basic assembly use numbers (i.e. 30 persons). For Bowen Island, Assembly is defined as follows:
"ASSEMBLY" means the use of land or a building or structure for gatherings for public, charitable, cultural, religious, memorial,
philanthropic, recreational, educational or entertainment purposes. Additionally, Worl<Safe BC has requirements for the
provision of both enough toilets, and hygiene/handwashing facilities, for employees. Is it the case that VCH would go ahead
and issue permits if they were aware that there were serious failures to meet any other legal requirements (e.g. sufficient
toilets, conformity to the BC Building Code) particularly when there were obvious, foreseeable and known risks to public health
associated with those failings?

• This cidery has been issued a Temporary Use Permit to operate in an area not zoned for assembly use, for cideries, or for light
industry; the municipality, in allowing and issuing that temporary permit, has placed no requirements or restrictions on this
operation in relating to any water/sewage impacts, has conducted no risk assessments, required no environmental, hydrological
or other assessments, has failed to meet its own Bylaw requirements in relation to setbacks from streams and other water
resources, etc. Municipal advice to private well users, buried in a footnote to a document several layers deep on their water and
sewage information pages, is the following: Bowen Island Municipality has all necessary procedures in place for our municipal
water systems. Private wells and water systems, however, are outside municipal jurisdiction and are the responsibility of the
Province. Currently there are minimal provincial regulations for wells. In 2016, the Water Sustainability Act will come into effect
to enable better management of groundwater resources across the Province. It is therefore clear that VCH has an especially
important role to play in protecting the health and viability of water resources for private well users, as well as a role in
managing sewage outcomes for those with septic fields (however attenuated in provincial law that responsibility has become).
Obviously, an inadequate, failed or breached septic system poses serious dangers to aquifers, wells, streams, and other water
sources in proximity to any such event. Can you indicate how you understand your role in relation to protecting the rights and
interests of this particularly vulnerable group in relation to water safety and availability, and potential sewage impacts? Both
generally, and in relation to the opening of this cidery, in this particular instance., re the rights and interests of neighbours? Can
vou also indicate the same re Mr. Pickles? If anv other VCH personnel were identified bv vou in relation to the previous auestion
VCH oersonnel who have met with the aoolicant. bv ohone or otherwise. or in written communication, plus any VCH personnel
who have reviewed or been advised of this application, please indicate their role as above.

• VCH works with the Bowen Island Municipality in managing. monitoring and developing the Municipal water svstem. and the
number of private co=una_l water system; which are co-managed by the Municipality. There is regular, ongoing; testing of water
from the Municipal svstem and those Private svstems. resulting on occasion in boil water advisories, and there are at least two
large-scale projects currentlv underwav (Cove Bav Water Treatment plant. Snug Cove Wastewater Collection and Treatment
Svstem) where Municipal records indicate the active involvement of VCH personnel in planning and developing those projects.
Can vou please indicate the name(s) and title(s) of all VCH personnel working in those areas in relation to the Bowen Island
Municipality, with a brief indication of the nature and scope of their involvement.

• Please indicate the date and general subject of anv meetings or contacts. with name(s) and title(s) of VCH personnel involved,
between the Bowen Island Municipality and VCH in relation to private well users in the last five years.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this, and answers to the specific questions we have asked, 

Yours sincerely, 

Heather 
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